To:  Commissioners and Mayor Holden

Cc:  Chns Clemmons, Public Works Director

From: David W. Hewett, Town Manager

Re:  Resurfacing High Point Street

Bids for the resurfacing of High Point Street have been advertised in the newspaper and on the Town
website. Highland Paving was the only bidder at $115,250, which falls into the informal bid procedures.
Informal bidding does not require a certain number of bids or a defined advertising process before award.

The bid received by Highland is within budget and the Board can make the award if they choose to do so.

Recommendation is to make the award and take advantage of the cost savings because they are the same
company doing the work on Ocean Boulevard.
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1721 Allen's Lane, Suite 103
Wilmington, NC 28403
Office # 910-679-4587

March 18, 2024

TO: Right Angle Engineering, P.C.
212 Princess Street
Wilmington, NC 28401

ATTN: Shane Lippard, P.E.

RE: Holden Beach Resurfacing 2024 - High Point St.

Pursuant to our earlier discussions and instructions, Highland Paving Company, LLC offers to provide
the labor, materials and equipment necessary to perform the following work at the above mentioned job.

Description of work and prices:

Item Description Quantity Unit  Unit Cost Total
1 1.5"S9.5B 1 S $90,750.00 $ 90,750.00
2 Leveling (Approximate} 100 TON $ 175.00 $ 17,500.00
3 Patching 20 TON & 350.00 $ 7,000.00

Leveling Tonnage is approximate will be billed by field tonnage.
Milling Joint is included.

Shoulder work/Grassing is excluded.,

Additional Stone for Driveways is excluded.

TOTAL $ 115,250.00

EXCLUSIONS:

Staking/layout.

Pervious concrete/asphait.

Utility or Storm Drainage Adjustm,




NOTES:

1. This is a unit price contract and will be billed upon final field measurments.

2. The work and materials described in this proposal will be performed in accordance with the specifi-
cations, workmanship, material content, and quality control in effect at the time this proposal was
issued. Highland Paving Co., LLC does not agree to any cther specification or quality control regime
without express written consent to be bound by other specifications.

3. The grade must be firm, stable, and unyielding. HPC is not responsible for grade prepared by others,
and assumes no responsibility for standing or ponding water on asphalt surfaces with designed slope
of less than one and one half percent.

4. No retainage is to be withheld. Full Payment is due within 30 days of completion of our work.

5. Any excess material from grading operations will remain onsite and disposed of by others.

Note: This price is based on the NCDOT Maonthly Terminal Asphait Binder Index Price for November 2022 $673.13
per TON. If the Asphalt Cement price fluctuates from the Index Price during the performance of our work, Highland
paving reserves the right to adjust the stated prices with the NCDOT Asphalt Binder Index at the time of installation.
https://connect.ncdot.gov/projects/construction/Pages/Pavement-Construction-Prices.aspx

We are pleased to be able to provide you with a price on this project. If this proposal
meets with your approval, please sign below and return to us. We are committed to
providing you with quality, reliability and value.

Owner Name:

Owners Signature ;

Date of Acceptance:

Thanks,
@HICHIAND

Jason Hobson

Division Manager
jhobson@highlandpaving.com
Mobile (910) 322-4163




